

Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 18B .0306 - Request for Changes - November 2025

From: Reed Fountain <Reed.Fountain@youngmoorelaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 3:43 PM
To: Miller, Christopher S <christopher.miller@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 18B .0306 - Request for Changes - November 2025

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Consistent with our phone call earlier this week, we are withdrawing this proposed rule change at this time, given the concerns you raised. We will republish and attempt to address your wording suggestions at that time. Thank you for your input.



Reed N. Fountain
Young Moore and Henderson, P.A.
3101 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27612
(919)782-6860
(919) 782-6753 (fax)
rnf@ymh.com

The information contained in this email message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original message.